
Meeting of the 
Board of Commissioners 

TUKWILA METROPOLITAN PARK DISTRICT 
 

Verna Seal, President of the Board Board Members:  Joe Duffie   Dennis Robertson 
Kathy Hougardy, Clerk of the Board  Allan Ekberg 
  De'Sean Quinn   Kate Kruller 
 

Monday, November 19, 2012, 8:00 PM 
Tukwila City Hall Council Chambers  Resolution #13 

1. CALL TO ORDER  
2. CITIZEN COMMENTS  

3. CONSENT 
AGENDA 

a. Approval of minutes:  10/15/12 
b. Approval of vouchers. 

 

4. PUBLIC 
HEARINGS 

a. A resolution of the Board of Commissioners of the Tukwila Metropolitan Park 
District adopting the annual budget of the Tukwila Metropolitan Park District 
for the fiscal year 2013. 

b. A resolution of the Board of Commissioners of the Tukwila Metropolitan Park 
District levying the general taxes for the fiscal year commencing January 1, 
2013, on all property, both real and personal, within said district. 

Pg.11 
 
 
Pg.21 

5. BUSINESS 
ITEMS 

a. 2013 program and fees review. 
b. Capital projects update. 
c. A resolution of the Board of Commissioners of the Tukwila Metropolitan Park 

District adopting the annual budget of the Tukwila Metropolitan Park District 
for the fiscal year 2013. 

d. A resolution of the Board of Commissioners of the Tukwila Metropolitan Park 
District levying the general taxes for the fiscal year commencing January 1, 
2013, on all property, both real and personal, within said district. 

e. Authorize the Board President to sign an Interlocal Agreement with the City 
of Tukwila regarding bonding for capital improvements for the Tukwila Pool. 

Pg.1 
Pg.7 
Pg.11 
 
 
Pg.21 
 
 
Pg.27 

6. REPORTS a. Commissioners 
b. Staff: 
  Capital Improvement Program (CIP) status 
  Operational issues 
  Short-term agenda review 
 Open Public Meetings Act – Tukwila Pool Advisory Committee 

c. Tukwila Pool Advisory Committee: 
  Agenda and minutes 
  Chairperson report 

d. Miscellaneous: 
  Next meeting is December 17, 2012. 

 
Pg.39 
 
 
 
 

Pg.47 
 

7. MISCELLANEOUS 
8. ADJOURNMENT 

 

Tukwila City Hall is wheelchair accessible.  
Reasonable accommodations are available at public hearings with advance notice to the  

City Clerk's Office (206-433-1800 or TukwilaCityClerk@tukwilawa.gov). This notice is available at  
www.tukwilawa.gov, and in alternate formats with advance notice for those with disabilities.  

Tukwila Metropolitan Park District Board meetings are audio taped. 

http://www.tukwilawa.gov/




1

ana-l
Item No

ana-l
Typewritten Text
5.A.

ana-l
Typewritten Text

ana-l
Typewritten Text

ana-l
Typewritten Text

ana-l
Typewritten Text



2



3



4



C
om

pa
ris
on

of
20
11

Tu
kw
ila

Po
ol
Pa
ss

sa
le
s
an
d
re
ve
nu
es

w
ith

Pr
op
os
ed

20
13

Tu
kw
ila

Po
ol

Pa
ss

ra
te
s
an
d
pr
oj
ec
te
d

re
ve
nu
es

A
tta
ch
m
en
t
B
P
as
s
S
al
es

/
P
ro
je
ct
ed

R
ev
en
ue

~
''W

i
~.

E.
n
N
on

N
on
-

n
R
es
id
en
t

R
es
id
en
t

R
es
id
en
t

R
es
id
en
t

To
ta
l

Fe
e
Ty
pe

P
ur
ch
as
ed

R
at
e

R
ev
en
ue

P
ur
ch
as
ed

R
at
e

R
ev
en
ue

R
ev
en
ue

Y
ou
th

10
P
un
ch

P
ub
lic

S
w
im

27
$2
7

$7
29

14
$2
7

$3
78

$1
,1
07

A
du
lt
10

P
un
ch

P
ub
lic

S
w
im

12
5

$3
6

$4
,5
00

99
$3
6

$3
,5
64

$8
,0
64

S
en
io
r
10

P
un
ch

P
ub
lic

S
w
im

75
$2
7

$2
,0
25

13
1

$2
7

$3
,5
37

$5
,5
62

Y
ou
th

1
M
on
th

P
as
s

35
$2
8

$9
80

11
$3
1

$3
41

$1
,3
21

A
du
lt
1
M
on
th

P
as
s

71
$3
9

$2
,7
69

2S
$4
3

$1
,0
75

$3
,8
44

S
r.
1
M
on
th

P
as
s

34
$2
8

$9
52

45
$3
1

$1
,3
95

$2
,3
47

Y
ou
th

3
M
on
th

P
as
s

4
$6
6

$2
64

2
$7
3

$1
46

$4
10

A
du
lt
3
M
on
th

P
as
s

18
$1
05

$1
,8
90

13
$1
15

$1
,4
95

$3
,3
85

S
r.3

M
on
th

P
as
s

15
$6
6

$9
90

30
$7
3

$2
,1
90

$3
,1
80

Y
ou
th

12
M
on
th

P
as
s

0
$1
87

$0
0

$2
05

$0
$0

A
du
lt
12

M
on
th

P
as
s

4
$3
08

$1
,2
32

4
$3
39

$1
,3
56

$2
,5
88

S
r.
12

M
on
th

P
as
s

26
$1
87

$4
,8
62

25
$2
05

$5
,1
25

$9
,9
87

A
du
lt
H
20
X
10

vi
si
t

10
$5
2

$5
20

23
$5
2

$1
,1
96

$1
,7
16

S
r.
H
20
X
10

vi
si
t

18
$4
2

$7
56

24
$4
2

$1
,0
08

$1
,7
64

!r
-:
,;
;i
li
~

20
13

<f
M

'i0
'"

P
ro
je
ct
ed

P
ro
po
se
d

pr
oj
ec
te
d

To
ta
l

P
ro
po
se
d

R
es
id
en
t

N
on
-

N
on

R
es
.

pr
oj
ec
te
d

R
es
id
en
t

R
ev
en
ue

R
es
id
en
t

re
ve
nu
e
~

re
ve
nu
e

R
at
e

ch
an
ge

R
at
e

ch
an
ge

in
cr
ea
se

$2
8

$2
7.
00

$3
0

$4
2.
00

$6
9.
00

$3
8

$2
50
.0
0

$4
0

$3
96
.0
0

$6
46
.0
0

$2
8

$7
5.
00

$3
0

$3
93
.0
0

$4
68
.0
0

$2
9

$3
5.
00

$3
7

$6
6.
00

$1
01
.0
0

$4
1

$1
42
.0
0

$5
2

$2
25
.0
0

$3
67
.0
0

$2
9

$3
4.
00

$3
7

$2
70
.0
0

$3
04
.0
0

$6
9

$1
2.
00

$8
7

$2
8.
00

$4
0.
00

$1
10

$9
0.
00

$1
39

'~
$3
12
.0
0

$4
02
.0
0

$6
9

+
$4
5.
00

$8
71
>
'"

$4
20
.0
0

$4
65
.0
0

$1
96

$0
.0
0

$2
47

"$
0.
00

$0
.0
0

$3
23
,?
+
$6
0.
00

$4
07

$2
72
.0
0

$3
32
.0
0

$1
96

$2
34
.0
0

$2
47
1E

$1
,0
50
.0
0

$1
,2
84
.0
0

$5
5;
:;;
,1
1;
;$
30
.0
0

$6
0

$1
84
.0
0

$2
14
.0
0

$4
4

$3
6.
00

$5
0

"$
19
2.
00

$2
28
.0
0

IG
ra
nd

To
ta
l

46
21
~~
"~
J

••
1
$2
2,
46
91

Y
ea
r
R
ev
en
ue

G
oa
l*

$2
05
,0
00

%
of
ye
ar
ly

re
ve
nu
e
go
al

2.
40
%

gr
ow
th

re
qu
ire
d

by
bu
dg
et

25
0%

*
as
su
m
pt
io
n

of
12

m
on
th

ye
ar

5



6



7

ana-l
Item No

ana-l
Typewritten Text
5.B.

ana-l
Typewritten Text

ana-l
Typewritten Text

ana-l
Typewritten Text



8



MPD Board Revised 6-18-12
C IP List - Attachment 1

Table 4.2 - Facility Improvement Measure (FIM) Summary - Preliminary

Tukwila Pool
Draft ESPCost Estimate, Revised by Staff

TPAC 5-14.12 49-12 PrOject McKinstry Budget
McKinstry Budget W. Annual Utility Potential Staff Comments

6--13.12 Item' .""". Mo<lIf.ed Scope SaVingS lncenllves ••• on Exhibll A

1 1 1 Pool Liner, Water Edge Tile, and Main Drains $ 283,203 $ $ Page 1

Pool Circulation Pump VFD Use Reduced

2 2 2 Pool Water Plumbing' Valve Replacement $ 119,546 Scope on Projects $ 2,586 $ 8,551 Pages 1 &2

Pool Heating Water Pump Replacement as much as

3 3 3 ADA Pool Chair litis $ 22,635
possible

$ $ Page 3

4 4 4 Chemtrol Replacement $ 22,624 $ $ Page 3

Nat. HVAC Digital Controls I Dampers
5 5 5 lobby HVAC Digital Conlrols I Dampers $ 366,972 $ 12,047 $ Page 4

Nat. Fan & Molor Replacement

6 6 6
Building Heating Pump & Motor Replacement. Lobby $ 4,507 $ 302 $ 780 Page 4
Exhaust and Supply Motors Replacement

7 7 7 Boiler Bumer and Controls Replacement $ 161,768 $ 259 $ Page 5
Condensing Domestic Water Heater

8 8 10 Lighting Conversion $ 107,049 $ 4,298 $ 10,m Page 5

9 9 11 Remove Natatorium Ceiling Tiles $ 51,186 $ $ Page 5

10 10 14 Locker Room Tite (Showers & Walls) Olml $ Page 6

11 11 16 HVAC Lobby Supply Motor Replacement 1$ 1,1011 I $ 302 $ 780 Page 6

12 12 17 ~~_."~,-""--"~ $ 302 $ 780 Page 6

1320 13 20
Locker Room Plumbing (Showers & Fixtures. (could $ 1,822 $ Pages 6 & 7
be modified to $47.152 no china)

Base Scope of Work lor Project Subtotal $ 1,273,492 $ l,19B,154 $ 1,250,000 $ 21,918 $ 21,668

14 I 14 28 I Pool Cover / Blanket $ 37,383 $ 1,235,5371 1$ 1,235,537 $ 8,570 $ 14,041 Page 7

15 I 20 39 I Sewer Deduct Meter $ 7,554 $ 1,243,0911 1$ 1,243,091 $ 1,163 Page 7

16 I 18 9 I Bulkhead Renovation $ 14,683 $ l,257,n4 $ 1,247,591 Page 7

MODIFIED Base Scope 01War!< lor Project Subtotal $ 1,250,000 $ 9,733 $ 14,041

17 15 8 DE Filler System. Vacuum DE Remodel $ 1,406,863 5'M1\'I $ 1,262,591 Page 8

18 19 21 Guner/Deck Tile h 54,1721 $ 1,471,0351 I $ 1,326,763 Page 9

19 17 13 ADA Improvements (Parking Lot) $ 1,598,035 $ 1,416,763 Pages 8 & 9

20 Locker Room China 1$ 47,1521 $ 1,645,1871 $ 47,152f$ 1,463,915 Pages 6 & 7

21 16 41 New Roof I $ 85,4491 $ 1,730,6361 T$ 1,549,364 Page 8

22 24 29 Privacy changing areas (modified. 1 dresing rm) 1$ 7,1871 $ 1,737,8231 I $ 1,556,551 Page 10

23 25 30 Locker Room Floor Resurfacing $ 1,830,212_~ $ 1,541,551 Page 10

24 New Lockers MODIFIED #24 'or Grant I 1$ 25,1151 $ 1,666,666 Page 10

GRANT Scope of War!< lor Project Sublotal $ 31,651 $ 35,709

24 22 23 I New Lockers $ 46,7671 $ 1,876,9791 T$ 1,688,318 1 I Page 10

25 26 31 I Deck Resurfacing $ 2,022,697 $ 1,823,318 I I Pages 10& 11

None 21 22 I Locker Room Painting (Stall Perform Work) $ $ 2,022,697 $ $ 1,823,318 I Page 8

$ 824,543 $ 1,666,666 $ 4B2,963 $ 1,666,666

Total Items 1-26 $ 2,098,035 $ 1,681,117 $ 416,918 difference

I 27 27 12 Add Natatorium Sound Abatement $ 132,568 $ 132,568 $ 1,955,886 Page 11
(not in $1M loan@ 2.17%)

I 26 28 32
Enclosure ~ see architectural concept ($155K store

$ 154,734 $ 164,734 $ 2,120,620 Pages 11 & 12
front windows)

29 33 Modify Front Desk Aeception (if no Enclosure)
II cost saving are If enough saving

$ 17,403 Page 12determined in time, are not achieved to

30 34 Admin Offices Remodel move the enclosure perform entire $ 32,151 Page 13
Modify Family Changing Rooms

project above #24 enclosure project

31 35 (non-modified complete as much $ 11.343 Page 13(if no add on) scope). of items 29-32 in a
32 36 Modify Supply Staff / Break Room modified scope as Page 13
33 37 Staff Locker Rooms Renovation possible. $ 20,360 Page 13
34 New Entry - Women's Locker Room $ $ 14.112 Page 11

Perform as monies become available $ 297,302 , .'9;>+\71

Being performed through Repairs and Maintenance and Life-Cycle Program

35 18 Interior 0001'$Replacemenl (pwtial) $ 54.342 • 54.342 Page 14

36 19 Heal Eldw1ger (Pool WaJer Heat) $ 45.490 • 45.490 Page 14

37 " E.teriot Doors Replac8men1 $ 73.988 • 19.089 Page 14
23 2S Deep End Guard CIm • 10.633 • 15.950 Page 3

$
Total all Projects $

173,820
2,493,819

$
$

'18,921
2,192,709

Not Beina Pursued

40 Solar Thelmal (syslem only) • 216,809 $ ,,0)1) See 6-18-12 Boi¥d Packel:
llem4.c.

27 UV • Now llBm, strongly rllCornmend9d • 74,997 $ 74.997 $ (2.628) $ Not Recommended

38 Add Windows in Natatorium • 38 .•••• $ $ NotR8C«lIIT\8nded

42 Privacy showets & changing areas. see skel:ch $ 144.203 $ $ Not RllCornmend9d

43 Now Nalalorklm Supply Air DuclWQrk $ 96,610 $ $ Not Recommended

44 Vending Macbnes Power ConlJoI $ '.438 $ 51 $ Not Recomrnoodod

45 Addition. soo skelCh $ 900,000 • • Not Recommendod

9



10



INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM
MPD

TO: Tukwila Pool MPD Board President

FROM: Craig Zellerhoff, Fiscal Coordinator

DATE: November 15,2012

SUBJECT: Tukwila Metropolitan Park District (MPD) 2013 Budget Resolution
and 5 year plan

ISSUE
Adopt the 2013 annual budget by the end of December.

BACKGROUND

The proposed budget for 2013 was presented to the Board on October 1, 2012. Since
that time, the budget has been discussed at the MPD Meeting on October 15, 2012; and
reviewed by the Tukwila Pool Advisory Committee on October 3, November 4, and
November 10, 2012.

DISCUSSION
The proposed 2013 budget includes revenues and expenditures for normal operations
as well as capital improvements to the Tukwila Pool for energy efficiencies and
economic viability over the next 20 years. Additional assumptions included in the budget
are as follows:

• Program revenues in 2013 are forecasted to exceed 2011 and 2012 revenues
based on increased revenues in 2012 and the reopening of the pool upon
completion of the capital improvements.

• Tax Levy revenue collection begins in 2013 for an estimated $680,186.
• Repayment of the City Loan obtained to fund operations during the formation of

the MPD begins in June 2013 with payments of $88,245 in 2013 and $121,458
annually thereafter through May 2023.

• Pool capital improvement loan repayment begins in 2013 and extends over a 15
year period ending in 2028.

• Public utility expense reduction of $30,000 achieved through energy efficiencies.

The proposed 2013 budget is the direct result of 2012 forecasted results with the goal of
improving the pool while being fiscally responsible. The 5-year projection is the result of
improving conditions in 2012 and provides the basis for the pool operations from 2013-
2017. The projections for 2014-2017 are based on the following:

11

ana-l
Item No

ana-l
Typewritten Text

ana-l
Typewritten Text

ana-l
Typewritten Text
4.A. &

ana-l
Typewritten Text

ana-l
Typewritten Text
5.C.

ana-l
Typewritten Text

ana-l
Typewritten Text

ana-l
Typewritten Text

ana-l
Typewritten Text

ana-l
Typewritten Text



INFORMATIONAL MEMO
MPD - 2103 Budget & 5-Year plan
Page 2 - November 14, 2012

• Programs fees increase at 1%.
• Tax revenues increase at 2%.
• Operating expenditures increase at 4%.
• Advertising decrease by 25% after new marketing campaign initiated upon

completion of pool capital improvement project.
• Required reserve balance of 15% achieved.

RECOMMENDATION

TPAC: At the November 10, 2012 TPAC meeting, a motion was passed to recommend
the MPD Board adopt the 2013 Budget as presented with the following requests:

• Addition of a line item for a scholarship program ($5,000) with recommended
details/guidelines to be worked out by TPAC, Staff and MPD Board in the future.

• Budget includes/assumes similar programs and scheduling as 2012, with a
minimum of three special events.

STAFF: Staff recommends the Board approve the 2013 Metropolitan Park District
budget resolution at the November 19, 2012 Regular Board meeting.

ATTACHMENTS
Draft 2013 Budget Resolution
5-Year Projection

W:\2012 Info Memos.MPDllnfo Memo. MPD 2013 Budget (3).docx12



13



14



15



16



17



18



Revenue and Expenditures 

5-Year Financial Plan

2013 Tax Estimate; and 

$250K + $1.416M Capital

Tukwila 

Metropolitan Park District

  Attachment 2
$1M @ 2.42% 15-Years  

ANNUAL ESTIMATED REVENUE
CITY

to 9/11/11

MPD
9/12 to 12/31

2011 2011 2011
2012 YR END 

Projections
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

18 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 0 0 0 37,016           266,724          381,709        408,782        426,457        433,466        

1 PROGRAMS
 (1)

1% growth 157,000$  131,654$  32,543$   166,750$       180,000$       181,800$      183,618$      185,454$      187,309$      

2 RENTALS
 (1)

1% growth 48,000$   28,731$   12,604$   29,150$         31,000$          31,310$        31,623$        31,939$        32,259$        

3 BRIDGE LOAN 
(2a)

191,294$   870,640$       38,066$         

4 TAX REVENUE
 (3)

2% growth 323,169  220,005  Sept 2012 Est. => 680,186  693,790        707,666        721,819        736,256        

5 TOTAL REVENUE 528,169  380,390  236,441   1,066,540      929,252         906,900        922,907        939,213        955,823        

Revenue + Fund Balance
revised to   2011 

adopted budget 236,441      1,103,556   1,195,976   1,288,609  1,331,689  1,365,669  1,389,289  

ANNUAL ESTIMATED EXPENDITURES City MPD

.=128000+29000 

=157,000 

budgeted 2012 4% increase per year

2011 2011 2011
2012 YR END 

Projections 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

7a City Contract $7500 max 0 0 26,475      90,000           90,000            93,600           97,344          101,238        105,287        

7b MPD Attorney Contracted 0 0 2011 Actual 6,000             6,240              6,490             6,749            7,019            7,300            

7c INSURANCE (WCIA) 0 0  Moved to 9,531             9,912              10,309           10,721          11,150          11,596          

7d School Lease Due October 0 0 Operations 10,950           10,950            10,950           10,950          11,498          11,498          

7 OVERHEAD TOTAL 0 0 26,475     116,481         117,102         121,348        125,764        130,905        135,681        

8 BRIDGE LOAN 
(2b)

$1.1M (2% 10 years) 0 0 -            $1.1M 88,245            121,458        121,458        121,458        121,458        

9 CIP &  Life-Cycle Replacement 
(2b) 0 0 -            250,000         

10 CIP RESERVE Future CIP 0 0 30,000           30,000            30,000           30,000          30,000          30,000          

11 BOND PAYMENT - Capital Projects
 (4)

0 $1M @ 2.42% 82,263            82,263           82,263          82,263          82,263          

CAPITAL TOTAL 0 0 -            280,000         200,508         233,721        233,721        233,721        233,721        

Total Overhead 26,475     396,481         317,610         355,069        359,485        364,626        369,402        

City MPD

2011 2011 2011
2012 YR END 

Projections
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

12a FT SALARIES
 (1, 5)

172,392   119,673   38,804      121,979         141,684          148,848        154,802        160,994        167,434        

12b EXTRA LABOR 
(1, 6)

120,000   73,433     27,220      111,000         118,000          125,000        130,000        135,200        140,608        

12c OVERTIME 500          99            -            -                  -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 

12 SALARIES & WAGES 292,892  193,205  66,024     232,979         259,684         273,848        284,802        296,194        308,042        

13a FICA 
(1, 5)

22,155     14,735     5,031        16,197           19,773            20,895           21,731          22,600          23,504          

13b PERS
 (1, 5)

16,045     8,766       3,598        11,365           15,106            17,679           18,386          19,122          19,887          

13c IND. INSURANCE
 (1, 5)

2,848       9,400       3,251        9,818             14,694            15,920           16,557          17,219          17,908          

13d MED/DENTAL/LIFE/VISION 
(1, 5)

1,517       1,239       331           5,382             1,263              1,392             1,447            1,505            1,565            

13e SELF-INSURED MED. & DENTAL 
(1, 5)

35,420     30,079     8,197        22,911           30,938            32,176           33,463          34,801          36,193          

13 PERSONNEL BENEFITS 77,985     64,219     20,408     65,673           81,775            88,062           91,584          95,248          99,058          
-                 

14a OFFICE & OPER. SUPPLIES 9,000       3,980       5,989        7,500             8,679              10,368           10,783          11,214          11,662          

14b CHEMICALS (additional chemicals needed) 5,000       2,852       1,698        5,000             6,500              7,375             7,670            7,976            8,295            

14c CENTRAL SUPPLIES (Combinded with 14a) 468          219          -            -                 -                 -                 

14 SUPPLIES 14,468     7,051       7,687        12,500           15,179            17,742           18,452          19,190          19,958          

15a PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 300          -           1,563        100                 100                 104                108                112                117                

15b COMMUNICATION 4,000       1,783       815           4,000             4,000              4,160             4,326            4,499            4,679            

15c TRAVEL 400          -           -            -                  -                  -                 -                 -                 -                 

15d ADVERTISING (new marketing program) 400          95            -            500                 4,000              3,000             3,120            3,245            3,375            

15e OPERATING RENTALS & LEASES 500          -           10,950      400                 416                433                450                468                

15f PUBLIC UTILITY SERVICES
 (7)

110,000   94,707     52,163      101,000         103,120         107,245        111,535        115,996        120,636        

15g REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 
(8)

25,000     13,840     6,639        16,000           20,000            20,800           21,632          22,497          23,397          

15h MISCELLANEOUS 2,224       2,823       6,124        5,300             5,000              5,200             5,408            5,624            5,849            

15i CREDIT CARD CHARGES 2,666       577           2,300             3,400              4,180             4,347            4,521            4,702            

15 OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES 142,824     115,915     78,831     129,200         140,020         145,105        150,909        156,945        163,223        

Total Operations 528,169$  380,390$  172,950$   440,352$       496,658$       524,757$      545,747$      567,577$      590,280$      

16 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 528,169$  380,390$  199,425$   836,833$       814,268$       879,827$      905,233$      932,203$      959,683$      

SUMMARY
5 TOTAL REVENUE 528,169$  380,390$  236,441$   1,103,556$  1,195,976$  1,288,609$ 1,331,689$  1,365,669$  1,389,289$  

16 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 528,169$  380,390$  199,425$   836,833$     814,268$      879,827$     905,233$    932,203$    959,683$    

18 YEAR END BALANCE 0 (0) 37,016$ 266,724$    381,709$     408,782$    426,457$   433,466$   429,607$   

17 15% Fund Balance 15% $   30,771* 125,525$          122,140$          131,974$         135,785$        139,830$        143,952$        

* % of budget not actual expenditures shown

Fund Balance Reserve 141,199$       259,568$       276,808$      290,672$      293,636$      285,654$      

NOTES

(1) Revenue/Expenditures adjusted for construction closure January 2013

(2a) Bridge loan - borrowed $1.1M from City until Tax is collected

(2b) CIP Bridge loan being used to match CIP grant; Life Cycle Replacements = scheduled replacements anticipated 

(2b) Heat Exchanger 2018; painting (int. & Ext) 2019; Pool Cover 2020 & 2027; Diving Board 2022; Starting Blocks 2023; Chemical Feeding System 2026; ADA Chair Lift 2028

(3) Tax Revenue - November 2012 projection for bond

(4) Bond Payment - payments to City for Capital Projects LTGO Bond

(5) 3/4 time Aquatic Program Assistant to be left vacant

(6) Extra Labor increased for added programs

(7) $30K energy efficiency through CIP (based on  2011 utilities)

(8) Replace items not accomplished through CIP

1% increase per year in Fee Revenue  and  2% 

for New Construction & Property Tax revenue

based on 2012 year 

end projections 

4% increase per 

year

 LTGO BOND = 

$82,263/YEAR 

OVERHEAD & CAPITAL

OPERATIONS

revised to 2011 

adopted budget

M:\Aquatics\MPD BUDGET CIP\MPD 20-Year Financial Plan 2012 11-10-12 11/14/2012   11:24 AM

19



20



21

ana-l
Item No

ana-l
Typewritten Text

ana-l
Typewritten Text

ana-l
Typewritten Text
4.B. &

ana-l
Typewritten Text
5.D.

ana-l
Typewritten Text

ana-l
Typewritten Text



22



23



24



25



26



INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM
MPD

TO: Tukwila Pool MPD Board President

FROM: Craig Zellerhoff, Fiscal Coordinator

DATE: November 14, 2012

SUBJECT: Interlocal Agreement with City of Tukwila

ISSUE
Consider for approval a draft Interlocal Agreement between the Tukwila Metropolitan Park
District (MPD) and the City of Tukwila to establish the terms and conditions for the repayment of
a proposed loan from the City of Tukwila to the MPD. Proceeds for the loan would be obtained
through the City's issuance of bonds on behalf of the MPD to fund capital improvements to the
Tukwila pool. The Agreement is presented to the Board for review and approval. This
agreement will also be presented to the City of Tukwila Council for review and approval at the
November 19, 2012 regular meeting

DISCUSSION
The MPD is beginning a major capital project to renovate the Tukwila pool, its primary asset.
Financing options have been researched and presented to the MPD Board of Commissioners
for consideration over the past several months. At the October 15, 2012 MPD meeting, approval
was received from the Board to move forward with a bond issuance by the MPD with a City
guarantee.

Subsequent to the October 15 meeting, the City guarantee was discussed with Alice Ostdiek of
Foster Pepper PLLC, the bond counsel for the City and the MPD. A recent ruling by the
Washington Supreme Court concerning a debt guarantee by the City of Wenatchee concluded
in part that, "public guarantee of debt is legally equivalent to a public debt." Ms. Ostdiek pointed
out that, should the bonds be issued by the City on behalf of the MPD, the issuance would have
the advantage of the City's credit rating.

As a result, the City of Tukwila proposes to issue bonds on behalf of the MPD to fund capital
improvements to the Tukwila pool. Under this proposal, the City of Tukwila would loan the
proceeds of the bond issuance to the MPD. The MPD would repay the loan from operating
revenue and general taxes levied by the MPD.

As documented in the interlocal agreement, the City agrees to lend funds from the proceeds of a
bond issuance to the MPD, not to exceed $1,100,000.

The MPD agrees to assume and accept the financial obligation to repay the loan in amounts
and on dates corresponding with the underlying bond debt service payment schedule.

RECOMMENDATION
The Board is being asked to authorize the Board President to sign the Tukwila Metropolitan
Park District-City of Tukwila Interlocal Agreement at the November 19, 2012 MPD meeting.

ATTACHMENT
Draft Interlocal Agreement

27

ana-l
Item No

ana-l
Typewritten Text
5.E.

ana-l
Typewritten Text

ana-l
Typewritten Text

ana-l
Typewritten Text

ana-l
Typewritten Text



28



INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
by and between

CITY OF TUKWILA and TUKWILA METROPOLITAN PARK DISTRICT

This Agreement, dated this day of ~, 2012, is entered into by and
between the City of Tukwila, Washington (the "City"), a code city organized under the laws of
the State of Washington, and the Tukwila Metropolitan Park District ("TMPD"), a municipal
corporation organized under the authority of Chapter 35.61 RCW (collectively, the "Parties").
This agreement is entered into under the authority ofRCW 35.61.290, .300 and 67.20.010.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows:

Section 1. Recitals - Purpose of Agreement

1.1. The City of Tukwila is a code city operating under chapter 35A RCW and
other applicable state law, and the Tukwila Metropolitan Park District is a municipal
corporation created pursuant to a vote of the people held in August 16, 2011 under
chapter 35.61 RCW with responsibility for ownership and operation of the Tukwila
Pool.

1.2. The City and the TMPD are in need of funds with which to undertake
needed improvements, repairs and upgrades to the pool and related facilities owned
and operated by the TPMPD (the "Pool Improvement Project" or the "Project"), all as
more specifically described in Exhibit A, which is incorporated by this reference.

1.3. RCW 67.20.010 authorizes "Any city ... any separately organized park
district ... shall have power, acting independently or in conjunction with ... [any] city,
[or] park district. .. to build, construct, care for, control, supervise, improve, operate
and maintain parks, playgrounds, gymnasiums, swimming pools, field houses and
other recreational facilities ... ".

1.4. RCW 35.61.290 authorizes the City and the TMPD to "enter into an
agreement embodying such terms and conditions of any such grant or loan [to provide
for the continuous operation, maintenance and/or improvement of metropolitan park
district property] as may be mutually agreed upon."

1.5. The City Council finds that is likely to result in the lowest cost of
borrowing and is in the best interests of the City to issue bonds and to loan the
proceeds of those bonds to the TMPD to carry out the Pool Improvement Project.

1.6. RCW 35.61.100 provides that the limitation on nonvoter approved general
obligation indebtedness is equal to 0.25% of the value of the taxable property in the
metropolitan park district, which available debt capacity is currently $11,509,975.65,
based on the 2012 assessed valuation of $4,603,990,258. The TMPD currently has no
nonvoter approved general obligation indebtedness outstanding. The indebtedness
created under this Agreement is incurred within the TMPD's available debt capacity.

FINAL-I 1/14/12 PAGE 1
29



1.7. The Tukwila City Council has adopted Ordinance No. ~ __ authorizing
the issuance of not to exceed $1,100,000 Limited Tax General Obligation Bonds, 2012
and the execution of this Agreement to provide for the financing of the Pool
Improvement Project.

Section 2. Definitions.

For purposes of this Agreement, the following words shall have the following meanings,
unless another meaning is clearly intended. Capitalized terms not defined below shall have the
meanings given in the Bond Ordinance.

"Agreement" means this Interlocal Agreement for the funding of the Tukwila Pool
Improvement Project, entered into by and between the City and TMPD under the authority of
RCW 35.61.290 and 67.20.010.

"Bond Counsel" means a firm of nationally recognized Bond Counsel selected by the City.

"Bond Ordinance" means Ordinance No. __ of the City of Tukwila authorizing issuance
ofthe City's Limited Tax General Obligation Bonds, 2012 (Pool Improvement Project).

"Business Day" means any day that is not a Saturday, Sunday, holiday or other day on which
commercial banking institutions in Washington state are authorized or obligated by law or
executive order to be closed.

"City" means the City of Tukwila, Washington.

"Code" means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, together with all
administrative rulings and regulations promulgated or issued thereunder.

"Debt Service Payment" means any payment of principal or interest (or both) with respect to
Pool Improvement Project Bonds plus any premium, prepayment penalty, credit enhancement,
remarketing or similar fee coming due and payable on any principal or interest payment date and
not paid on issuance of the bonds.

"Gross TMPD Revenues" means all taxes, fees, charges and other revenues received by
TMPD from any source whatsoever.

"Pool Improvement Project" or "Project" means the Tukwila Pool Improvement Project
described in Exhibit A and incorporated by this reference.

"Pool Improvement Project Bonds" the City's Limited Tax General Obligation Bonds, 2012,
authorized by the Bond Ordinance.

"Parties" means the City and TMPD.

"Tukwila Metropolitan Park District" or "TMPD" means The Tukwila Metropolitan Park
District, a municipal corporation created pursuant to chapter 36.120 RCW and a vote of the
people held on August 16, 2011.

FINAL-II/14/12 PAGE 2
30



"TMPD Board' means the governing board ofTMPD.

"TMPD Payment" means one or more payments made by TMPD under this Agreement to
fund the City.

Section 3. TMPD Responsibilities.

3.1. TMPD Payments. TMPD agrees to make TMPD Payments to the City from
Gross TMPD Revenues at the times in the amounts set forth in Exhibit B, which is incorporated
by this reference. TMPD shall make each TMPD Payment to the City by wire transfer or other
electronic transfer on each June 1 and December 1. The City is not required to bill TMPD for
these payments. If any payment date is not a Business Day, the payment shall be due and payable
on the next preceding Business Day. Prepayments may be made by the TMPD only pursuant to
a defeasance plan agreed to in writing by both Parties. If TMPD fails to make any TMPD
Payment in a timely manner, its obligation to make that payment shall accrue interest at the rate
of investment earnings on the City's consolidated cash pool until the TMPD Payment and the
interest accruing under this subsection are fully paid.

3.2. Pledge of Gross TMPD Revenues. For so long as any Pool Improvement
Project Bonds remain outstanding, TMPD irrevocably pledges to levy and collect the taxes and
to collect the other revenues included in Gross TMPD Revenues in an amount sufficient,
together with other money legally available for this purpose, to make when due all TMPD
Payments under this Agreement. TMPD agrees thatthe City may (but is not required to) rely on
this pledge and may offer it as security for Pool Improvement Project Bonds.

3.3. TMPD Covenants. For so long as any Pool Improvement Project Bonds
remain outstanding, TMPD will not create or suffer to be created any lien against Gross TMPD
Revenues that is prior and superior to the lien created or contemplated in connection with this
Agreement. Further, TMPD will not issue indebtedness or incur any obligations payable from
Gross TMPD Revenues unless and until it has given due regard to its ability to meet its
obligations under this Agreement and all other outstanding obligations. As used in this
Subsection 2.3, "due regard" has the same meaning as it is given in the context of
RCW 39.46.150.

Section 4. City Responsibilities.

4.1. Application of TMPD Payments. The City agrees to apply all amounts
received as TPMPD Payments solely: (l) to payor reimburse the City for costs of the Pool
Improvement Project not expected to be paid with bond proceeds; or (2) to make Debt Service
Payments on Pool Improvement Project Bonds, or to refund or defease such bonds (including,
without limitation, paying costs of issuance, purchasing securities for the funding of any
defeasance escrow and administrative costs associated with a refunding or defeasance, if any). If
and to the extent that amounts allocable to TMPD Payments remain in a Pool Improvement
Project debt service fund or account after the Pool Improvement Project Bonds are no longer
outstanding, such amounts shall be applied to additional costs of the Pool Improvement Project
or as otherwise directed in the Bond Ordinance, consistent with applicable law.

FINAL-l1/14/12 PAGE 3
31



4.2. Pool Improvement Project Bonds. The City agrees to issue Pool
Improvement Project Bonds to finance the Pool Improvement Project. Timing of any such
issuance is at the sole discretion of the City. The City may in its sole discretion issue bonds that
refund Pool Improvement Project Bonds. Any such refunding bonds issued by the City under this
section shall be treated as "Pool Improvement Project Bonds" for all purposes of this Agreement,
and the terms and conditions of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

4.2.1. Description of Pool Improvement Project Bonds. Pool Improvement Project
Bonds may be issued as general obligation bonds, may be secured (in whole or in part) by the
pledge ofTMPD in Section 2.2 of this Agreement, and may be combined with any other series of
bonds issued by the City. Pool Improvement Project Bonds shall have a final maturity date no
more than 20 years after their date of issuance; shall bear interest at the rates and on the basis set
forth in the Bond Ordinance; and may be subject to such optional and mandatory redemption
provisions and other terms (including but not limited to credit enhancement devices) as the City
deems necessary or convenient.

4.2.2. Application of Bond Proceeds. If and when it does issue Pool Improvement
Project Bonds, the City agrees to apply the proceeds, after payment of costs of issuance, solely to
the Pool Improvement Project and related costs.

4.2.3. Allocation of TMPD Payments. As described in Section 3.1, the City expects
that a portion of the TMPD Payments may be used for Debt Service Payments and a portion may
be applied to ongoing costs of the Pool Improvement Project. In light of this, the City may at
any time make an allocation indicating what portion of TMPD Payments will be used for Debt
Service Payments on that issue, and only that portion of TMPD Payments shall be treated as
"pledged funds" within the meaning of the Code. To the extent that TMPD Payment amounts are
in excess of the amount necessary to meet the allocated portion of Pool Improvement Project
Bond Debt Service Payments, such amounts shall not be considered pledged to the Pool
Improvement Project Bonds and may be used for capital costs of the Pool Improvement Project
that are not expected to be financed with bond proceeds.

Section 5. Tax Exemption; Continuing Disclosure.

5.1. Tax Exemption. It is the intention of TMPD and the City that interest on
any Pool Improvement Project Bonds will be and remain excluded from gross income of the
owners of those bonds under federal tax law. To that end, TMPD covenants that it has not taken
or permitted to be taken and will not take or permit to be taken any action that will cause the
interest on the Pool Improvement Project Bonds to become included in gross income for federal
tax purposes pursuant to the Code or to become "arbitrage bonds" within the meaning of Section
148 of the Code. TMPD acknowledges and agrees that Bond Counsel to the City will rely upon
the facts, estimates and circumstances in existence on the issue date and the reasonable
expectations of TMPD as to future events respecting TMPD Payments to enable them to
conclude that the Pool Improvement Project Bonds are governmental obligations the interest on
which is excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes under Section 103 of the
Code. By virtue of this covenant to comply with future laws or regulations, TMPD does not
intend nor shall either be deemed to waive any rights or defenses that it may have to contest the
application of such laws or regulations to the Pool Improvement Project on the grounds that such

FINAL-I 1/14/12 PAGE 4
32



application would constitute a prohibited impairment of contract or on any other applicable
grounds. Nevertheless, while contesting the application of any such laws or regulations, TPMPD
shall take such actions deemed necessary in the opinion of Bond Counsel to maintain the
exclusion from gross income of interest on the Pool Improvement Project Bonds. TMPD's
responsibilities under this section shall be limited to actions within its control. None of the
covenants and agreements herein contained shall require TMPD to enter an appearance or
intervene in any administrative, legislative or judicial proceeding in connection with any changes
in applicable laws, rules or regulations or in connection with any decisions of any court or
administrative agency or other governmental body affecting the taxation of interest on the Pool
Improvement Project Bonds.

5.2. Official Statement. The Parties acknowledge that the City may participate
in preparing an official statement or other offering document in connection with the offer and
sale of the Pool Improvement Project Bonds. To the extent that the TMPD Payments are pledged
to repayment of the Bonds, TMPD agrees to cooperate with the City. in providing such
information as may be necessary for inclusion in the document and further agrees to certify that
the information pertaining to TMPD and presented in such document is fair and accurate.

5.3. Continuing Disclosure. To the extent that Rule 15c2-12 (the "Rule") of the
United States Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC") requires TMPD, as an
"obligated person," to provide a written undertaking (the "Undertaking") for the benefit of the
holders of the Pool Improvement Project Bonds, TMPD agrees to execute such a written
Undertaking prior to the issue date of the Bonds. For purposes of this Undertaking, the term
"holders of the bonds" shall have the meaning intended for such term under the Rule.

Section 6. Miscellaneous.

6.1. Term of Agreement. This Agreement shall take effect as of the date first
written above and shall expire when all TMPD Payments due under the TMPD Payment
schedule in Exhibit B have been paid in full, including all interest due on delinquent payments.

Binding Effect; Assignment; Third Party Beneficiaries. Neither Party may assign its interest
or obligation under this Agreement without the prior written consent of the other Party, except
that the City may at its sole option pledge its interest in the TMPD Payments for the benefit of
owners of Pool Improvement Project Bonds as provided in Section 2.2. This Agreement shall
inure to the benefit of and shall bind the respective assignees. There are no other third party
beneficiaries of this Agreement, and its terms are not intended to establish nor to create any
rights in any persons or entities other than the City, TPMPD, and the respective successors and
assigns of each.

6.3. Amendments; Reliance. No amendment of any provision of this Agreement
is valid unless set forth in a written amendment signed by the Parties. The Parties acknowledge
that the City will issue the Bonds in reliance on this Agreement. If Pool Improvement Project
Bonds are rated by a rating agency, then no amendment shall be permitted unless written
confirmation from each rating agency has been obtained to the effect that the proposed
amendment will not result in a reduction or withdrawal of the rating on the Pool Improvement
Project Bonds. If the Pool Improvement Project Bonds are not rated by a rating agency, then no

FINAL-ll/14/12 PAGE 5
33



amendment will be permitted unless, in the OpInIOn of Bond Counsel to the City, such
amendment will not adversely affect the owners of the Pool Improvement Project Bonds.

6.4. Waiver. No provision of this Agreement may be waived except if
expressly given in writing, and no implied or oral waiver may be used to materially impair the
force and effect of any substantive provision of this Agreement. Any waiver of a Party's right
with respect to a default under this Agreement, or with respect to any other matter arising in
connection therewith, shall not be deemed a waiver with respect to any subsequent default or
matter.

6.5. Severability. In the event any provision of this Agreement shall be held
invalid or unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such holding shall not invalidate
or render unenforceable any other provision hereof.

6.6. Applicable Law and Venue. This Agreement shall be governed by the
laws of the State of Washington. The venue for any legal action arising from a dispute under this
Agreement is the Superior Court for King County.

6.7. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire and exclusive
agreement between the Parties relating to the specific matters covered in this Agreement. All
prior or contemporaneous oral or written agreements, understandings, representations or
practices relative to the foregoing are superseded, revoked and rendered ineffective for any
purpose. This Agreement may be altered, amended or revoked only as set forth in Section 5.3.
No oral agreement or implied covenant may be held to vary the terms of this Agreement, any
statute, law or custom to the contrary notwithstanding.

6.8. Time of the Essence. Time and all terms and conditions shall be of the
essence of this Agreement.

6.9. Notices. All notices required to be in writing shall be given using the
notice addresses in this section. A Party may designate a different notice address by providing
written notice to the other Party.

FlNAL-111J4/12

If to TMPD:

If to the City:

MPD Board President
c/o Rick Still, Parks and Recreation Director
12424 42nd Avenue South
Tukwila, WA 98168
Telephone: 206-767-2344
Email: Rick.Still@TukwilaWA.gov

The City of Tukwila
Department of Finance
6200 Southcenter Blvd.
Tukwila, WA 98188
Telephone: 206-433-1835
Email: Peggy.McCarthy@TukwilaWA.gov

PAGE 634



6.11. Execution in Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or
more counterparts. The Parties agree to execute a release or other appropriate instruments as
shall be necessary to certify compliance with the terms of this Agreement upon full and complete
satisfaction of the terms of this Agreement.

6.11 Indemnification of the City. The Park District shall indemnify and hold City and its
agents, employees, andJor officers, harmless from and shall process and defend at its own expense
any and all claims, demands, suits, at law or equity, actions, penalties, losses, damages, or costs, of
whatsoever kind or nature, brought against City arising out of, in connection with, or incident to the
making of the Loan that is the subject of this Agreement andJor Park District's performance or
failure to perform any aspect of this Agreement; provided, however, that if such claims are caused
by or result from the concurrent negligence of City, its agents, employees, andJor officers, this
indemnity provision shall be valid and enforceable only to the extent of the negligence of Park
District; and provided further, that nothing herein shall require Park District to hold harmless or
defend City, its agents, employees andJor officers from any claims arising from the sole negligence
of City, its agents, employees, andJor officers. No liability shall attach to City by reason of entering
into this Agreement except as expressly provided herein.

6.12 Interlocal Cooperation Act Provisions. It is not intended that a separate legal entity
be established to conduct this cooperative undertaking. No special budget or funds are anticipated,
nor shall any be created. The parties are each responsible for their own finances in connection with
this Agreement, and nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed or construed otherwise. The parties
do not intend to acquire, hold, or dispose of any real or personal property pursuant to this
Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement by their duly
authorized officers and representatives as of the date indicated above.

THE CITY OF TUKWILA

By: _
Jim Haggerton, Mayor

Approved as to Form:

Shelley M. Kerslake,
City Attorney

FINAL-11/14IJ2

TUKWILA METROPOLITAN PARK
DISTRICT

By: _
Verna Seal, Board President

Approved as to Form:

Lisa M. Marshall,
Commission Attorney

PAGE 7
35



Exhibit A

Project Description:

"Project" or "Pool Improvement Project" means certain improvements, repairs and upgrades to
the pool and related facilities owned by the Tukwila Metropolitan Park District, and other capital
purposes as deemed necessary and advisable by the MPD Board of Commissioners. Incidental
costs incurred in connection with carrying out and accomplishing the Project, consistent with
RCW 39.46.070, shall be included as costs of the Project. The term "Project" includes
acquisition, construction and installation of all necessary furniture, equipment, apparatus,
accessories, fixtures and appurtenances.

36



Exhibit B

TMPD Payment Schedule

Due Date Principal Interest Total

6/1/2013 -
12/1/2013
6/1/2014 -
12/1/2014
6/1/2015 -
12/1/2015
6/1/2016 -
12/1/2016
6/1/2017 -
12/1/2017
6/1/2018 -
12/1/2018
6/1/2019 -
12/1/2019
6/1/2020 -
12/1/2020
6/1/2021 -
12/1/2021
6/1/2022 -
12/1/2022
6/1/2023 -
12/1/2023
6/1/2024 -
12/1/2024
6/1/2025 -
12/1/2025
6/1/2026 -
12/1/2026
6/1/2027 -
12/1/2027
TOTAL 1,100,000.00

37



38



39

ana-l
Item No

ana-l
Typewritten Text
6.B.

ana-l
Typewritten Text

ana-l
Typewritten Text

ana-l
Typewritten Text



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47

ana-l
Item No

ana-l
Typewritten Text

ana-l
Typewritten Text
6.C.

ana-l
Typewritten Text

ana-l
Typewritten Text



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



Tukwila Pool Pass Sales and Revenue
2010-2012

Period

May 1, 2012 - October 31, 2012
May 1,2011- October 31,2011
May 1, 2010 - October 31,2010

Resident Non-Resident Total

# sold $ # sold $ # sold $ # Change

195 $8,631.43 148 $7,714.22 343 $16,345.65 35

143 $6,899.85 165 $8,406.70 308 $15,306.55 -21

135 $6,992.64 194 $10,272.53 329 $17,265.17

Average
Pass Sale
$47.65
$49.70
$52.48

January 1, 20l2-0ctober 31,2012
January 1, 2011- October 31, 2011
January 1, 2010- October 31, 2010

297
216
241

$13,619.77
$10,750.23
$12,406.58

269
293
325

$13,645.02
$14,485.53
$16,876.41

566 $27,264.79
509 $25,235.76
566 $29,282.99

$48.17
$49.58
$51.74

Notes -
"All revenues listed are net (after tax) revenues. "2010 was the highest earning year in Tukwila Pool history.

57



58



59



60



61



Comparison of 2011 Tukwila Pool Pass sales and revenues
with Proposed 2013 Tukwila Pool Pass rates and projected revenues

# Non Non-
# Resident Resident Resident Resident Total

Fee Type Purchased Rate Revenue Purchased Rate Revenue Revenue

Youth 10 Punch Public Swim 27 $27 $729 14 $27 $378 $1,107
Adult 10 Punch Public Swim 12S $36 $4,SOO 99 $36 $3,564 $8,064
Senior 10 Punch Public Swim 75 $27 $2,025 131 $27 $3,537 $5,562

Youth 1 Month Pass 35 $28 $980 11 $31 $341 $1,321

Adult 1 Month Pass 71 $39 $2,769 25 $43 $1,075 $3,844

Sr. 1 Month Pass 34 $28 $952 45 $31 $1,395 $2,347

Youth 3 Month Pass 4 $66 $264 2 $73 $146 $410

Adult 3 Month Pass 18 $105 $1,890 13 $115 $1,495 $3,38S
Sr. 3 Month Pass 15 $66 $990 30 $73 $2,190 $3,180

Youth 12 Month Pass 0 $187 $0 0 $205 $0 $0
Adult 12 Month Pass 4 $308 $1,232 4 $339 $1,356 $2,588
Sr. 12 Month Pass 26 $187 $4,862 25 $205 $5,125 $9,987

Adult H20X 10 visit 10 $52 $520 23 $52 $1,196 $1,716
Sr. H20X 10 visit 18 $42 $756 24 $42 $1,008 $1,764

Projected Proposed projected Total
Proposed Resident Non- Non Res. projected
Resident Revenue Resident revenue revenue

Rate change Rate change increase

$28 $27.00 $30 $42.00 $69.00
$38 $250.00 $40 $396.00 $646.00
$28 $75.00 $30 $393.00 $468.00
$29 $35.00 $37 $66.00 $101.00
$41 $142.00 $52 $225.00 $367.00
$29 $34.00 $37 $270.00 $304.00
$69 ", $12.00 $87 $28.00 $40.00
$110 $90.00 $139 $312.00 $402.00
$69 $45.00 $87 $420.00 $465.00
$196 ..:,$0.00 $247 $0.00 $0.00
$323 $60.00 $407 $272.00 $332.00
$196 $234.00 $247 $1,050.00 $1,284.00
$55 $30.00 $60 $184.00 $214.00
$44 $36.00 $50 $192.00 $228.00

Year Revenue Goal*

% of yearly revenue goal

growth required by budget

(Grand Total .!Jf~1$22,469 I

" assumption of 12 month year

$I,0701&1? $3,8501 $4,920.001

62



TUKWILA METROPOLITAN PARK DISTRICT
Tukwila Pool Advisory Committee

MINUTES
Tukwila Community Center

Wednesday, November 7, 20n 7:00 AM

Attendance
Committee: Bryan Nelson, Jeri Frangello-Anderson, David Puki, Vida Verdier, Vanessa Zaputil
Staff: Robert Eaton, Stephanie Gardner, Amy Kindell, Malcolm Neely, Rick Still
Board Member: Verna Seal

Call to Order: Bryan Nelson called the meeting to order at 7:ooA

Approval of Minutes: Committee Members reviewed thmlnu es rom the October 3, 20n meeting
and made amendments. Vida Verdier mad~ ~:!!1~tion to apR?ove the minutes as amended.

iMk'"
Jeri Frangello-Anderson seconded the motion.

Business Items

:1..

uested {taff provide the step by step procedure used for noticing public
lll!i;.'J''¥<~;;:-:w

Committee members asked clarifying questions of staff regarding the use of e-mail for
communication regarding TPAC. Board President Seal explained that the committee must be
careful not to conduct TPAC business via e-mail. If information must be shared via e-mail every
member ofTPAC should be included in the e-mail. Vanessa Zaputil requested further
clarification from the attorney on this matter.

63



TUKWILA METROPOLITAN PARK DISTRICT
Tukwila Pool Advisory Committee

Board Member Seal reminded the committee that they must be careful to abide by the OPMA
at all times, including at Sustain Tukwila Pool (STP) meetings. A quorum ofTPAC members at
STP meetings would be a violation of the OPMA.

Vanessa Zaputil asked clarifying questions regarding holding executive sessions (RCW
42.30.110). Rick Still and Board President Seal explained that the committee is an advisory
committee and not a governing body; as such TPAC has no authority to hold an executive
session.

2. Request for approved TPAC minutes to be in a folder on the MPD site, separate from the MPD
Agenda packet for ease of access - ,A "/
Vanessa Zaputil requested for ease of access that TPAG minutes be posted directly on the MPD
website. Following up to previous questions regarding ;rPAC minutes, Stephanie Gardner
shared that it is not practice to post draft minutes ahd' as such draft minutes would not be

«'. 41
posted in the records center. However, a folder would be created in the records center
specifically for approved TPAC minutes. Itwas agreed that location'would be accessible from
the MPD website. ~. fr .

3.

Kay Mulliner, TUKwila Citizen, shared with the committee that 6 seniors took part in the balance
class Tuesday arid..;;lier~lIlenjoyed being able to take part in the class during the closure. She
also expressed that sHe hoped that the MPD Board minutes would reflect that there are

"t6'

alternative swim options at Lindberg pool during the closure at Tukwila Pool.

4. Review preliminary budget and provide recommendation to the MPD Board if possible
(Additional meeting may be required).-
The committee asked clarifying questions of staff regarding specific aspects of the proposed
budget and staff responded to questions.

Bryan Nelson inquired as to the use of the $250,000 listed as Other Lifecycle Replacements in
20~2.

2

64



TUKWILA METROPOLITAN PARK DISTRICT
Tukwila Pool Advisory Committee

Bryan Nelson asked if staff salaries and benefits are covered under the inter-local agreement.
Rick Still responded in the affirmative.

Vanessa Zaputil inquired regarding updated benefit costs and Rick Still shared that the figures
in the memo are correct.

Vanessa Zaputil asked about the expected rental attendance trendsj if they included spectators
as well as the decrease in numbers after 2009 and the higher estimated numbers for 20~3. Staff
responded the numbers do include spectators. Staff believes the change was due to two
thingsj a change in the way the program used for rentals totals attendance from 2009 to 20~0

and increased programming has decreased the availabilit of pool time for rental.

Bryan Nelson inquired about the projection for pass VI,SISin, ,0~3. Amy Kindell responded that
numbers were down in 20n due to the fact that €bpj~ wer~'h~sitant to purchase passes due to
the potential closure ifthe ballot measure did pass. Once the;[neasure passed some didn't
purchase a pass again in 20~2. In 20~2, passsa es will be less due to i rnonths of the year being
involved in the renovations closure. 20~3 i~~xpected to have greater pass visits compared with
20U due to increased marketing efforts an'd tile facility being open for i~rY\onths.

"

Vanessa Zaputil asked how the scholarship funds would be accounted for. Rick Still explained
that those funds would be provided by private donors and note be a budgeted expense.

3

65



TUKWILA METROPOLITAN PARK DISTRICT
Tukwila Pool Advisory Committee

7:50 AM Robert Eaton exited the meeting.

Bryan Nelson inquired as to the reasoning for the change in total operations costs from 2012 to
the projected numbers for 2013. Rick Still explained that you can find the reasons for the
change by looking in the budget document at the sub categories.

The committee forwarded this item to their next meeting.

8:03 AM Bryan Nelson exited the meeting.

5. Review proposed fee increase and provide recommend
discussion at future meeting may be required).-
The committee continued their discussion of the matter from last meeting. Vanessa Zaputil

'jiRL " "
asked for information about projected increases)n revenue as a result of changes in rental fees.

:"..,."",',:."Th ~'i

Amy Kindell distributed to the group a copy,J;£f.,snecurrent fees cOJ;np,ared with the proposed
fees. Amy Kindell clarified that the only ptClp.osed rental fee change vias an increase in the
resident lane rental fee to match other lan~i[eDtal fees. Information wa,s rl,,~ specifically
provided because any increase in revenue fromi:his fee chahge would be negligible due to the
fact that the fee is rarely applicable. Tukwila r~~Td~ntsdoparticipate in groupsthat rent lane

"';<* ", • .@'t-'>'¥_~" .; ~>
space but organizations based in TLikwila with a mailiri" address in Tukwila very rarely rent lane

'~

space.

f •
.<I~Kay ulliner s dthat tneproposed ra es re still much lower than other options such as the.,-. ,

'YM~{\. She then snared that p~ople don't just pay for the use of the pool when they purchase a
pass'at~ukwila Pool, the\buy into t,he community and people are willing to pay just a little bit
mor~besause ofthe community atT.ukwila Pool. She also shared that many people travel 10-

15 mile;i:~ articipate in the community at Tukwila Pool.

I "
The committee ~r!efly sqntin*ued discussing the matter before forwarding a decision to the
Special Meeting Saturday"November 10, 2012.

, ,'it'
6. Review preliminary list of outreach that will be done during the closure for the Community

meeting that includes MPD, TPAC, STP and greater pool community (post grand re-opening)-
Not discussed

Citizen Comments: None

Staff Reports:

4

66



TUKWILA METROPOLITAN PARK DISTRICT
Tukwila Pool Advisory Committee

Other: Board President Verna Seal passed out to the committee 2 letters received by the Board from
citizens regarding the upcoming discussion by the Board regarding change in governance. She
clarified that the Board will be voting Yes or No on the question \Is the Board interested in ever
changing governance?' Board President Seal also explained the vote by the Board on whether
to pursue a change in governance will be postponed until the December board meeting. At the
December board meeting the next Board President will also be elected.

Adjournment: Vida Verdier made a motion to adjourn the meeting. David Puki seconded the motion.
The meeting was adjourned at 8:~9 AM.

If,' ,
Next Meeting: Saturday, November ~o, 20~2 8:00 AM, Tukwila Gommunity Center

Minutes by ANK

5

67



68


	2012-11-15 (1).pdf
	00000001

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



